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Dorothy Menasco x Administrative__Parties cmm"

From: Dorothy Menasco ol STglhgi':';)hl:O qu\ﬂ

Sent:  Wednesday, September 12, 2012 2:51 PM '

To: Mark Cicchetti :

Cce: Hong Wang; John Slemkewicz; Clarence Prestwood; Dale Buys; Martha Brown; Matilda Sanders; Ann Cole

Subject: RE: Docket No. 120189-GU

Hi Mark, per your request below, we will change the suffix from GU to PU for Docket 120189,
and Company Code EI803 will be added to the utilities. Give me a call if you have any
questions.

Dorothy

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 2: 30 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Ann Cole; John Slemkewicz; Clarence Prestwood; Dale Buys; Martha Brown
Subject: FW: Docket No. 120189-GU

Dorothy, please take care of this.

Thanks!

From: Mark Cicchetti

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 2:17 PM

To: Hong Wang

Cc: John Slemkewicz; Clarence Prestwood Dale Buys; Martha Brown
Subject: Docket No. 120189-GU

Hong:

Please change the docket number on Docket No.120189-GU to Docket No.120189-PU. This docket will
affect both the electric and gas divisions of Florida Public Utilities Company so a PU designation is
appropriate. Thanks! ’

Mark

Mark Cicchetti

Public Utilities Supervisor
Finance and Tax Section
Division of Economic Regulation

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
Phone 850.413.6066

Fax 850.413.6067

9/12/2012



COMMISSIONERS:

RONALD A. BRISE, CHAIRMAN
L1SA POLAK EDGAR
ARTGRAHAM
EDUARDOE. BALBIS

JULIE I. BROWN

STATE OF FLORIDA
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANNCOLE
COMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

Public Berfice Qommisszion

Beth Keating, Esquire

July 13,2012

ADMINISTRATIVE

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 601

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Re: Docket No. 120189-GU

Dear Ms. Keating:

This will acknowledge receipt of the petition for approval of recognition of a regulatory
liability and associated amortization schedule by Florida Public Utilities Company, which was

filed in this office on July 12, 2012, and assigned the above-referenced docket number,
Appropriate staff members will be advised

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket.

If mediation is

conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing.
For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6199.

Office of Commission Clerk

8

oo
[ (_‘2
& g
g =3
x
= 0
(S ¢ = |
T W0
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL. 32399—0850 & .
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer . PO 2]
PSC Website: http:/fwww.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl, o)

FPSC-EOMMISSION CLERK



mailto:contact@psc.s*t1.us
http://www.l1oridapsc.comlnternet




